
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
                                                              

September 20, 2022 
9:00 a.m.  

 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of Agenda 
4. Approval of August 16 , 2022 

Meeting Minutes 
5. Open to Public for 

Comment on Items Not 
on the Agenda 

6. Agency Updates 
A. FDOT 
B. MPO 

7. Committee Action 
8. Reports and Presentations* 

A. Safe Streets and Roads for All 
(SS4A) Grant Application   

B. Marco Island Loop Trail 
Feasibility Study Update 

C. Regional Bicycle & Pedestrian 
Facility Planning  

D. Golden Gate Parkway 
Pedestrian Bridge Crossing 
Feasibility Study 

9. Member Comments 
10. Distribution Items  
11. Topics for next BPAC Meeting 
12. Next Meeting Date: 

October 18, 2022 – 9:00 am 
13. Adjournment 

     *May Require Committee Action 
 
PLEASE NOTE: 
The meetings of the advisory committees of the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) are open 
to the public and citizen input is encouraged. Any person wishing to speak on any scheduled item may do so 
upon recognition of the Chairperson. Any person desiring to have an item placed on the agenda should 
contact the MPO Director at least 14 days prior to the meeting date. Any person who decides to appeal a 
decision of the advisory committee will need a record of the proceedings pertaining thereto, and therefore 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony 
and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Collier 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 72 hours prior to the meeting by calling (239) 252-5814. The MPO’s 
planning process is conducted in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Related 
Statutes. Any person or beneficiary who believes that within the MPO’s planning process they have been 
discriminated against because of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, disability, or familial status 
may file a complaint with the Collier MPO Title VI Specialist Ms. Dusty Siegler at (239) 252-5814 or by 
email at: Dusty.Siegler@colliercountyfl.gov, or in writing to the Collier MPO, attention: Ms. Siegler, at 2885 
South Horseshoe Dr., Naples, FL 34104. 

Agenda BPAC 

Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
NOTE: THIS IS AN IN-PERSON MEETING 
Conference Room 609/610 Growth Management Division 

Planning & Regulation Building 
2800 N Horseshoe Dr, Naples 

file://bcc.colliergov.net/data/GMD-MPO/GMD-MPO/MPO/CMC/CMC/CMC%202022/Agendas/September/Dusty.Siegler@colliercountyfl.gov


1 
 

BICYCLE & PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE of the 
COLLIER METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

609/610 Conference Room, Growth Management Division 
2800 Horseshoe Dr. N, Naples, FL, 34104 

 
August 16, 2022 - 9:00 A.M. 

Meeting Minutes 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

Mr. Matonti called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 

Mr. Philips called roll and confirmed a quorum.  
 
Members Present  
Anthony Matonti, Chair 
Joe Bonness 
Andrea Halman 
Kim Jacob 
Patty Huff 
Dayna Fendrick 
George Dondanville 
 
Members Absent 
Mark Komanecky 
Claudia Keeler 
Alan Musico 
 
MPO Staff Present 
Anne McLaughlin, Executive Director (Attended via Zoom) 
Brandy Otero, Principal Planner 
Scott Philips, Principal Planner 
 
Others Present 
Victoria Peters, FDOT 
Roxann Lake, FDOT D-1 Planning Studio 
Lorraine Lantz, Collier County Transportation Planning 
Michael Tisch, Collier County Transportation Engineering 
Nelson Galeano, Collier County Transportation Planning  
Michelle Avola-Brown, Naples Pathways Coalition (NPC)  
Megan Greer, Blue Zones    
Alison Bickett, City of Naples  
 
  



2 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda 
  

Mr. Bonness moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Ms. Halman. Carried 
unanimously. 
 
4. Approval of the May 17, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Bonness moved to approve the May 17, 2022 minutes. Ms. Huff seconded. Carried 
unanimously. 

 
5. Open to the Public for Comment on Items Not on the Agenda 
 
 None. 
 
6. Agency Updates 
 

A. FDOT: District is hiring a new Bike/Ped Coordinator; Shared Use Network 
(“SUN”) Trail Application Period begins September 29, 2022, and closes on December 15, 2022. 

 
B. MPO: None. 

 
7. Committee Action 
  

None. 
 

8. Reports & Presentations (May Require Committee Action) 
 

A. MPO Report and Discussion Items 
 

i. Joint BPAC Meeting  
 

Ms. McLaughlin requested BPAC Chairs to attend each other’s BPAC 
meetings to discuss shared interests and indicated that Collier MPO is working with 
Lee MPO to coordinate; inquired as to what the committee would like to share with 
Lee MPO BPAC and turned the floor over to Chairman Matonti. Mr. Matonti 
inquired whether the committee is agreeable to him representing BPAC at the Lee 
BPAC meeting and committee members indicated their consent. Ms. Halman and 
Ms. Huff inquired whether there will be a recording and an opportunity to attend 
virtually. Mr. Philips the meeting will be recorded, he will inquire whether there 
is an option to attend the meeting virtually. Mr. Matonti requested the committee’s 
input on topics to discuss with Lee MPO. Ms. Huff suggested Paradise Coast Trail 
(PCT), USBR 15 (U.S. Bike Route), and a progress update on the Old 41 Study. 
Mr. Bonness suggested Gulf Coast Trail to see how the connections fit together. 
Ms. Halman suggested SR 82, inquiring about sidewalk widths and indicating that 
many bikers come from the Fort Myers area on SR 82. Ms. Peters indicated she 
would investigate what is going on at SR 82. Mr. Bonness contended that Bonita 



3 
 

Beach Road needs bike facilities. Ms. Fendrick and Mr. Bonness discussed the 
applicability of the Livingston/FPL easement. Mr. Matonti requested that Ms. 
Peters check if there are any joint SUN Trail applications. Ms. Huff indicated that 
the St. John’s Alliance involves four or five counties working together. Proposed 
the following topics to consider for meeting with Lee MPO BPAC: Pacific Coast 
Trail (PCT); US Bike Route 15; Old 41 Project Development and Environmental 
(PD&E) Study; Gulf Coast Trail; SR 82; Bonita Beach Road enhancements, 
PCT/Livingston Road easement and 2022 Bicycle & Pedestrian Priorities. 
 
ii. 2022 Bicycle & Pedestrian Priorities 
 

Ms. McLaughlin provided an update on the MPO Board’s discussion on 
two priority projects - Naples Park sidewalk projects and the Bike/Ped Trail 
Crossing at Golden Gate Parkway, Gordon River and Freedom Park: 
  

a. Naples Park Sidewalks  
 

Ms. McLaughlin explained that the MPO Board voted to keep 
Naples Park sidewalks on the priority list but Board members raised 
concerns about the dissenting members of the public and whether traffic 
calming efforts were considered. Board members observed that the county 
should continue to communicate with Naples Park Area Association and the 
community. Ms. Fendrick inquired whether the MPO Board wants a 
Naples Park survey. Ms. McLaughlin explained that: those in opposition 
to the sidewalks wanted the MPO to conduct a survey, which is outside of 
the MPO’s responsibility. Ms. Halman noted similar concerns expressed 
about the Immokalee sidewalk project. Mr. Matonti indicated that with 
Commissioner Solis retiring, Commissioners want to hold off on providing 
input until the new District 2 (D-2) Commissioner is seated. Ms. Jacob 
discussed opposition to sidewalks and inquired as to next steps in that 
regard. Ms. McLaughlin suggested that a discussion with the 
Commissioners who voted against the sidewalks is the appropriate first step, 
indicating that opinions were expressed in June and there will be a new 
Commissioner elected in D-2. Mr. Matonti inquired whether the three 
Naples Park sidewalk projects are being done together or stand-alone and 
Mr. Tisch advised that the projects are stand-alone.  

 
b. Bike/Ped Trail Crossing at Golden Gate Parkway  

 
Ms. McLaughlin explained that the MPO Board voted to delete the 

project from the list after MPO Board Chair Perry raised concerns about the 
project, stating that the current Naples City Council does not support the 
pedestrian bridge proposal. Mr. Dondanville the MPO Board removed the 
project due to concerns about study cost and not having an at-grade option. 



4 
 

FDOT is studying the Golden Gate Pkwy/Goodlette-Frank intersection – it 
could be expanded to include an at-grade crossing at Freedom Park. Ms. 
McLaughlin no studies are currently underway – intersection 
improvements are identified as an unfunded need in the 2045 Long-Range 
Transportation Plan. In discussions with County staff, there is potential  
support for improving the Golden Gate Parkway/Goodlette-Frank 
crosswalks. Mr. Dondanville recommended adding the project back to the 
priority list with an at-grade option to study at-grade options similar to 
crosswalks installed on east US 41. Ms. Huff inquired whether a motion 
was necessary in order to add the project to a priority list. Mr. Matonti 
noted that the project was removed by the Board and asked Ms. McLaughlin 
about next steps to add it to the priority list. Ms. McLaughlin there may be 
some misunderstanding by the Board about the proposed study included an 
at-grade option; however, the next opportunity to add to priority list is the 
next call for projects; Board is concerned about the study cost ($750,000); 
and it is too high for looking at just an at-grade solution. She could 
coordinate with County to see if there’s support to do a planning level study 
to determine whether an at-grade solution is feasible. The County’s interest 
in the project needs to be determined. Mr. Bonness and Ms. Fendrick 
expressed interest in pursuing a study for an at-grade crossing.  

 
Ms. McLaughlin exited the meeting. 

 
iii. Outlook for SU Funding  
 

Item not addressed due to time constraints. 
 

B. Lee MPO Rail-Trail Feasibility Study Update 
 

Mr. Philips gave a brief presentation based on the attachment included in the agenda 
packet. Mr. Bonness indicated that there is no willing seller. Ms. Huff inquired whether the rail 
line is in use and Mr. Philips advised that it is not and further indicated that the community 
supports the project, the ROW (right-of-way) is not being kept up, and the TPL (Trust for Public 
Land) is working with stakeholders.  The next Lee MPO community meeting is planned for 
November. He will share meeting information with the committee as it becomes available. 

 
C. City of Naples Pedestrian and Bicycle Master Plan 2022 Update 

 
Ms. Bickett presented an update on the Naples Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan. A discussion 

regarding roundabouts ensued. Ms. Peters inquired whether roundabouts are in place or needing 
construction. Ms. Bickett indicated the City Council requested that roundabouts be removed from 
the plan list and that she will have additional conversations with the City Council and the 
community. The city conducted a survey and over 70% approved of certain roundabouts. Mr. 
Matonti inquired as to who opposes roundabouts and Ms. Bickett indicated that the opposition is 



5 
 

general because staff went door-to-door at each location to speak with neighboring property 
owners. Ms. Peters offered to forward FDOT roundabout videos to help educate the community. 
Ms. Bickett advised that the city has a website with roundabout information. Ms. Halman 
commented that the Immokalee roundabouts are working well, after some initial opposition. Ms. 
Halman and Ms. Bickett discussed the width of Fleishmann sidewalks (8 ft. narrowing to 6 ft.).  

 
D. Gulf Coast Trail Update 

 
Mr. Philips gave the presentation included in the agenda packet. Mr. Matonti commented 

that: the map is several years old; he led the GCT (Gulf Coast Trail) efforts when he worked for 
Tampa Bay Regional Transit; GCT was highly supported by the community, political leaders, 
citizens and businesses at a 2017 meeting; there is a focus on Sarasota/Manatee area right now; 
and GCT is ranked in the top three on the State’s trail priority list. 

 
9.  Member Comments 
 

Ms. Huff indicated that many bicyclists are coming to Everglades City and informed the 
committee that brochures titled “Three Days in the Everglades” and “Bicycling Adventures in 
the Everglades” provide suggestions for things to do outdoors in the Everglades City area. She  
encouraged Naples to apply to be a Trail Town.   
 
9. Member Comments 
 

None. 
 

10. Distribution Items 
 
 None. 
 
11. Next Meeting Date 
 

September 20, 2022 – 9:00 a.m. In-Person Only Meeting. 
 
12. Adjournment 
 

The Chair adjourned the meeting at 11:15 a.m. 
 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM 8A 
 

Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) Grant Application 
 

 
OBJECTIVE: For the committee to receive a briefing on the Collier MPO’s SS4A Grant Application. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS:  The SS4A competitive grant program is a US Department of Transportation 
(USDOT) grant program created by the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA), also referred to as 
the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL). The purpose of SS4A grants is to provide grants to MPOs, cities, 
counties, and tribal governments to develop and implement roadway safety strategies and improvements 
for all users.  
 
The SS4A program provides funding for two types of grants: Action Plan Grants and Implementation 
Grants. Action Plan Grants are used to develop a comprehensive Safety Action Plan. To apply for an 
Implementation Grant, an eligible applicant must have a qualifying Action Plan. Implementation Grants 
are available to implement strategies or projects that are consistent with an existing Action Plan. 
 
The USDOT expects the minimum Action Plan Grant award amount will be $200,000. The required match 
to be provided by the applicant is 20%. The Florida Department of Transportation announced that it will 
not provide matching funds. The MPO has sufficient local funds available to provide $10,000 towards 
meeting the match. MPO staff requested assistance from County staff; the Board of County Commissioners 
(BCC) is scheduled to act on the MPO’s request to provide a $40,000 cash match at their meeting on 
September 13, 2022. 
 
On September 9th, the MPO Board gave approval for the Collier MPO Executive Director to submit an 
application for an Action Plan Grant as a direct recipient to develop a comprehensive Safety Action Plan 
(SAP) contingent upon the BCC approving the match amount on September 13th. The application is shown 
in Attachment 1. Applications must be submitted by 5:00 PM EDT on Thursday, September 15, 2022. 
 
The MPO Director will provide an overview of the Safety Action Plan components at the meeting. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the committee receive a briefing on the Collier MPO SS4A Grant 
Application. 
 
Prepared By: Anne McLaughlin, Executive Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  

 
1. 2022 SS4A Grant Application 

 
 

 



The Collier MPO is partnering with its member governments - Collier County and the 
cities of Naples, Marco Island and Everglades City - to develop a Comprehensive 
Safety Action Plan (SAP) that supports the MPO’s and FDOT's Vision Zero goals, 
provides a framework to reduce fatalities and serious injuries on roadways, and 
improves the safety, health, and well-being of residents and visitors. The SAP will 
address all roadway users, including pedestrians; bicyclists; public transportation, 
personal conveyance, and micromobility users; motorists; and commercial vehicle 
operators. 

The SAP will include the following components developed in accordance with program 
guidance: 

• Leadership Commitment/Goal Setting – MPO resolution committing to eventual 
goal of zero roadway fatalities and serious injuries achieved through an 
ambitious percentage reduction of fatalities and serious injuries by a specific 
date

• Planning Structure – in addition to MPO’s advisory committees and adviser 
network, the MPO will establish a project steering committee charged with 
oversight of SAP development, implementation and monitoring

• Safety Analysis – update Local Roads Safety Plan analysis conducted in 2020 
based on geospatial identification of higher-risk locations on all public roads

• Engagement/Collaboration – robust engagement with the public and 
stakeholders

• Equity Considerations – SAP developed in inclusive process; equity 
considerations included in analysis and impact assessments of proposed 
projects and strategies

• Policy/Process Changes – assessment of best practices, identify refined and/or 
new policies, guidelines and/or standards to achieve Vision Zero

• Strategy/Project Selections – comprehensive set of projects and strategies 
shaped by data and noteworthy practices, stakeholder input and equity 
considerations, with a focus on Safe System Approach; interventions focused on 
infrastructure, behavioral, and/or operational safety; inclusion in short- and long-
range plans and lists of project priorities

• Progress/Transparency – posting Action Plan online and method to measure 
progress over time with annual public and accessible reporting 

Collier MPO Comprehensive Safety Action Plan Narrative

8A - Attachment 1
09/20/22 BPAC



Collier Metropolitan Planning Area Map 





BUDGET NARRATIVE 

The Collier MPO adopted its first Local Roads Safety Plan (LRSP)in May 2021. The LRSP was developed in 
a collaborative process involving input from a broad range of stakeholders including the MPO’s advisory 
committees, FDOT’s Community Traffic Safety Team (CTST), local law enforcement agencies, FDOT and 
other state and federal planning partners. The LRSP identifies transportation safety issues and prioritizes 
policies and projects that will improve roadway safety on locally owned and maintained roadways in 
support of FDOT’s and the MPO’s Vision Zero goal. The LRSP was developed through: 

 Crash data analysis (2014-2018) 
 Public outreach and engagement 
 Collaboration and coalition building 
 Development and Board adoption of recommendations 

The LRSP can be viewed at the following link on the MPO’s website:https://www.colliermpo.org/wp-
content/uploads/2021/10/LRSP-FINAL-APPROVED-5-14-2021-1.pdf 

The MPO will adopt the Comprehensive Safety Action Plan (SAP) and incorporate it into the 2050 Long 
Range Transportation Plan – Cost Feasible Plan (LRTP-CFP), Lists of Project Priorities (LOPPs) and the 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). The cost of developing the LRSP provided a starting point 
for estimating the amount of funding required to develop a Comprehensive Safety Action Plan (SAP) that 
meets all of the requirements of the new program. The MPO will contribute a $10,000 cash match in 
addition to personnel hours, copying and supplies. Collier County will contribute a $40,000 cash match 
contingent upon BCC approval on 9/13/22. 

        

Federal 
Request 

Match   Object Class Categories 

MPO Local Total 
Contractual - Professional 

Services 
 $200,000   $ 10,000   $ 40,000   $250,000  $250,000 
     

Safety Action Plan Components 
Budget 

 $ 50,000  
Project Administration      $ 12,500  
Leadership Commitment & Goal Setting (Visioning)  $   2,400  
Planning Structure - Steering Committee Meetings    $ 12,000  
  Advisory Committee Mtgs    $      -    
   Board Meetings      $ 12,000  
Safety Analysis        $ 60,000  
Public Engagement & Collaboration      $ 40,000  
Equity Considerations - process, analysis, impacts    $ 20,000  
Policy & Process Changes - noteworthy practices    $ 30,000  
Strategies & Project Selection - evaluation criteria    $ 50,000  
Progress & Transparency      $ 10,000  

Total Estimated Cost 
 
$248,900  

https://www.colliermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/LRSP-FINAL-APPROVED-5-14-2021-1.pdf
https://www.colliermpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/10/LRSP-FINAL-APPROVED-5-14-2021-1.pdf


 

 

 

 

Project 
Administration, 5%

Leadership & Goal 
Setting, 1%

Committee & 
Board Meetings, 

10%

Public 
Engagement, 16%

Safety Analysis, 
24%

Equity, Policy, 
Processes, 20%

Strategies and 
Project Selection, 

20%

Progress, 
Transperency, 4%

PROJECTED BUDGET BREAKDOWN







EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM 8B 
 

Marco Island Loop Trail Feasibility Study Update 
 

 
OBJECTIVE: For the committee to receive an update and presentation on the Marco Island Loop Trail 
Feasibility Study.  
 
CONSIDERATIONS: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is the lead agency on the Marco 
Island Loop Trail Feasibility Study, Financial Project Number (FPN) 4480281. The purpose is to study the 
feasibility of adding a 12’ wide multi-use trail along SR 951 (Collier Blvd) from US 41 to the Jolly Bridge 
and CR 92 (San Marco Road) from US 41 to the Goodland Bridge. The Loop Trail will connect to Marco 
Island’s bikeway network, the Naples Pathways Coalition’s (NPC) Paradise Coast Trail and the MPO’s 
Shared Use Non-motorized (SUN) Trail network.  
 
FDOT has convened a stakeholder’s group that includes representatives from the City of Marco Island, 
Collier County, Collier MPO, and other interested parties to provide technical input and local knowledge. 
The draft meeting minutes from the first stakeholders group meeting are shown in Attachment 1. The 
presentation given to the stakeholders group on August 30, 2022 is shown in Attachment 2. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the committee receive an update and presentation on the Marco 
Island Loop Trail Feasibility Study and have the opportunity to ask questions.  
 
Prepared By:   Scott Philips, Principal Planner 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
 
1. Draft meeting minutes -stakeholders meeting #1  
2. Presentation - Marco Island Loop Trail Feasibility Study & Conceptual Design  



Marco Loop Trail Feasibility Study and Conceptual Design 
Contract CAF58 Task Work Order No.2 

DATE TO BE DETERMINED (Aug 29- Sep 8) 

Stakeholder Meeting No. 1 

Agenda 

1.0 Introductions 

Todd Engala, FDOT  
Vu Vu Landis Evans 
Theo Petritsch Landis Evans 
Mat Betancourt Landis Evans 
Cynthia Grizzle, Bridget Steinbeck Group 
Kris Cella – Public Outreach 
Al Musico resident, Marco Loop Trail Committee Chair 
Dan Smith, Community Affairs Marco Island 
Patty Huff 
Mike Tisch, Collier County 
Bessie Reina, FDOT 
Jodi Walborn 
Althea McDavid 
Brandon Walker 

2.0 Presentation (asked for copy) Reviewed following items: 

Project description  

12’ multi-use trail SR 951 & CR 92; link to SUN Trail; Spine Trail Network; Land Trail 
Opportunity/Corridor on FGT system; connects to Marco Island Master plan and PCT 

Updated project schedule  

1st stakeholder meeting;  

Initial field review findings 

• Goodland Dr: recent improvements
• Old Goodland Bridge: possible location for tail facilities
• Makeshift Boat launch on 951 leading to Marco Island, before bridge

General Observations

• No shoulders
• no destinations along 951; consider periodic facilities on route
• Bear Point Canoe Launch – how to connect to facilities

8B Attachment 1
9/20/22 BPAC



• Collier Blvd Boating Park – limited space
• Bridge over McIlvane Bay – creates pinch point/bottle neck
• Clogged ditches; school access on east side of collier blvd

Engagement Opportunities 

• Booth at a November Marco Island Farmers Market (Al Musico) (Wednesday 8 am – 12 pm)
• Vu to work with Chris Engala to coordinate a 2nd public event

3.0 Potential issues and opportunities 

• Canoe landing on 951, what is county’s position on landing; how to manage the location;
concerned with bridge sight distances when leaving Marco on 951

• No Bike counts on 951 or 92
• Patty Huff noted cycling increases during season, would like it to be more safer for users
• Al Musico noted if the facilities were safer there would be more demand
• Landis Evans to use FDOT latent demand value tool/formula to calculate facility demand/use
• How to connect transit stops (4-6 routes) to corridor; mentioned the stop at the Wal-Mart

on 41.

4.0 Desires for the corridor 

5.0 Wrap up and Future task items 

• Follow up with Conservancy, Naples Pathway Coalition, and Keith at Rookery Bay
• To share draft existing conditions report (posting report)
• Marco Island City Council is adopting complete streets by resolution at next meeting
• Share presentation with stakeholders
• Meeting minutes to be issued next week



Marco Island Loop Trail 
Feasibility Study and Conceptual Design

1

August 30, 2022 | Stakeholder Meeting

8B - Attachment 2 
9/20/22 BPAC 



2

2

Presentation Outline

➢Project Description

➢Schedule

➢ Initial Field Review Findings

➢Engagement Opportunities



3

3

Project Description

• 12’ multi-use trail

• SR 951 (Collier Boulevard)

• CR 92 (San Marco Road) 

• Marco Loop Trail

• SUNTrail

• Spine Trail Network

• Land Trail Opportunity Trail/Corridor

• Connects to 

• Marco Island Bike Path Master 

• NPC Paradise Coast Trail Vision



4

4

Schedule



5

Initial Field Review Findings – CR 92

A. Goodland Drive – recent 

improvements

B. Old Goodland Bridge – possible 

location for trail facilities

C. Makeshift Boat launch - Possible 

location for county amenities

D. General observations

1. No shoulders on the roadway

2. There are no destination 

points along this corridor 

3. Consider periodic facilities 

along this corridor due to the 

lack of destinations



6

6

Initial Field Review Findings – SR 951

E. Bear Point Canoe and Kayak 
Launch – Review connection to 
facilities

F. Collier Blvd Boating Park - Very 
limited space with turn lane and 
guardrail

G. Bridge over McIlvane Bay - Pinch 
point along corridor with dense 
vegetation and steep slopes 
leading up to bridge

H. Clogged ditches and School access

I. Bridge over McIlvane Creek - Dual 
bridge with wide outside shoulders



7

Engagement 
Opportunities

7



Marco Island Loop Trail 
Feasibility Study and Conceptual Design

8

August 30, 2022 | Stakeholder Meeting



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM 8C 
 

Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Facility Planning 
 

 
OBJECTIVE: To provide updates requested by the committee on regional bicycle and pedestrian facilities. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS: Staff is in the process of gathering updates on the following projects: 
 

1. US Bike Route 15  
2. SR 82  
3. Bonita Beach Road Improvements   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the committee receive updates on regional bicycle and pedestrian 
facilities as previously requested.  
 
Prepared By:   Scott Philips, Principal Planner 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
 
None 
 
 
 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM 8D 
 

Golden Gate Parkway Pedestrian Bridge Crossing Feasibility Study 
 

 
OBJECTIVE: To provide the committee a copy of Collier County’s 2015 Pedestrian Bridge Crossing 
Feasibility Study (Freedom Park to Gordon River Greenway Park over Golden Gate Parkway).  
 
CONSIDERATIONS: The topic of conducting an informal feasibility study for an at-grade crossing of 
Golden Gate Pkwy at Freedom Park and the Gordon River Greenway was raised at the MPO Board meeting 
last Friday (9/9/22).  The County’s Transportation Management Services Department Head, Trinity Scott, 
informed the Board that the County had previously evaluated three options - overpass, underpass or 
signalized on-street crossing - and had determined that a pedestrian overpass was preferable. The 2015 
“Pedestrian Bridge Crossing Feasibility Study” is provided in Attachment 1.  The on-street pedestrian 
crossing option is described on page 16 (page 21 of the PDF), the location is shown in Exhibit 5 (PDF p30), 
and a construction cost estimate of $200,000 is shown on PDF page76. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the committee have an opportunity to review the Feasibility Study 
and discuss. 
 
Prepared By:   Scott Philips, Principal Planner 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
 
1. 2015 Pedestrian Bridge Crossing Feasibility Study Freedom Park to Gordon River Greenway  



?iDi3-Jill,r\r.l iji.l D7i a;i,i3) rl5
i!;\iJi.lll'J I t-luD I

Freedom Park to Gordon Riyer Greenway Pa*
0Yer Golden Gate Parkway

{o

-

ll

Prepa red for

C+IITetC,ounty

ehzwt;

a

c

,-N s-q
,

,l

I

.J
a

I

I

---t

f
Collier County, Florida

Proiect No. 60109.2
'-,;e;til

September 2015

8D- Attachment 1 
09/20/22 BPAC

Scott.Philips
Highlight



Prepared for

eh?twJ.

-..\ il:iA;;,
S".,t No s432s 'il'--
:.'t'-

t:. :t
-- t .-.r' )t24tt5: 

=t-3'. rro* oi ' 
...:L*.'

"ry,iliiil,$

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
OVER GOLDEN GATE PARKWAY

Collier County, Florida
Contract No: 13-6164 (ST)

September 2015



e)t2nvt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEOOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

Table of Contents

Sections

DGCUTIVESUMMARY

1.0 PROJECTDETRIPTION

1.1 Project Location

7.2 Project Objectives

1,.2.1, Background, Justification and Benefits

7.2.2 Feasibility Study Objectives

2.0 D(STINGCONDITIONS

2.7 Golden Gate Parkway

2.2 Public Transit

2.3 Pedestrian/SidewalkCharacteristics

2.4 GeotechnicalConditions

2.5 Drainage

2.5 Utilities

3.0 DESIGN CRITERIA

3.1 HorizontalClearances

3.2 VerticalClearances

3.3 Stopping Line of Sight Distance

3.4 Accessibility

3.5 Elevators

3 .6 Aesthetics

4.0 AltemativesAnalysis

4.7 LocationAltematives

4.2 CrossingAltematives

4.2.-1, PedestrianOverpass

4.2.2 PedeskianUnderpass

Page

1

2

2

J

J

4

5

5

6

7

7

7

8

10

10

10

11

11

11

77

1.2

13

13

15

Page i



dr?mJ.
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No. 60109.2

4.2.3 On-StreetCrossing

4.3 OtherConsiderations

4.3.7 Constructability & MOT

4.3 .2 Impacts

4.4 AltemativeCrossingsComparison

4.5 Probable Conskuction Costs

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE 1: Location Alternatives

TABLE 2: Alternative Crossings Comparison

TABLE 3: Estimate of Probable Construction Cost

LIST OF FIGURES

FIG. 1 - Project Location & Vicinity Map

FIG. 2 - Proiect Vicinity Aerial View

FIG. 3 - Looking West towards Freedom Park

FIG. 4 - Looking East towards Gordon River Greenway

FIG. 5 - Bridge Culvert # 030172

FIG. 5 - Control Structure to the South

FIG. 7 - Collier Area Transit (CAT) Bus Route

FIG.8-SouthSidewalk

FIG.9-NorthSidewalk

FIG. 10 - Powerlines

FIG. 11 - Observed Utility Marker

FIG. 12 - Eastbound Speed Umit Sign

FIG. 13 - Westbound Speed Limit Sign

FIG. 14 - Nighttime View of Dana Point Bridge, CA

FIG. 15 - Example of Hawk Treaturent

12

L6

"t7

77

"t7

18

't9

2

3

5

5

5

6

7

7

R

9

10

10

11

76

18

-19

Page ii



ch?tm. PEDESTRIAN BRIOGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUOY
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

LIST OF EXHIBITS

APPENDX A- Efibits

APPENDXB-SitePhotos

APPENDX C - Reference Photos of Other Pedestrian Crossings

APPENDX D - Miscellaneous Backup Data

Page iii

EXHIBIT 1 - Alternative Crossing Locations

EXHIBIT 2 - Altemative Conceptual Bridge Sections

EXHIBIT 3 - Overpass Option l,ayout

EXHIBIT 4 - Underpass Option Layout

EXHIBIT 5 - On-Street Option Layout

EXHIBIT 6 - Overpass Rendering - Utilitarian Aesthetics

EXHIBIT 7 - Overpass Rendering - Midlevel Aesthetics

EXHIBIT 8 - Overpass Rendering - Signature Aesthetics (Concrete)

EXHIBIT 9 - Overpass Rendering - Signature Aesthetics (Tied Arch)

LIST OF APPENDICES:



eh?mt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Collier County Growth Management Department, Transportation Engineering Division has

initiated a feasibility study for a pedestrian crossing across Golden Gate Parlavay in Naples,
Florida. The proposed crossing will provide pedestrians with a convenienf safe route to traverse
between Freedom Park, located on the north side of Golden Gate Parkway and Gordon River
Greenway Park located on the south side of Golden Gate Parkway, just east of Freedom Park.
The main objective of the study is to identify potential crossing locations, evaluate pedestrian
crossing alternatives, define site conshaints (geometry, utilities, environmental, etc.), within the
project vicinity and prepare preliminary cost data. This report will be used by the county staff to
evaluate crossing options and identify funding needs to advance the proiect to the next stage.

Justification of the selected crossing option in the subsequent phase will need to carefully weigh
the benefit and cost, combined with the level of anticipated use and Potential safety
considerations. The proposed location shall also address any safety and sight distance issues for
vehicular traffic on Golden Gate Parkway.

The primary benefit of the project will be to provide a safe crossing of Golden Gate Parkvray.

Four dilferent location alternatives were compared for the purpose of this study (Ref. Exhibit 1).

Altemative location 3 is midway between Freedom Park and Gordon River Greenway and is
considered as the best possible location for further consideration.

The focus of this study was to evaluate overpass, underpass and on-street crossing altematives.

The overpass option considered varying levels of aesthetics and pedestrian access features ateach
end (Ref. Exhibit 2). The potential layout consists of a stair and/or switch-back ramp access at
the north tetminus and a stair/elevator tower at the south terminus to minimize environmental
impacts (Ref. Exhibit 3). Constructability & Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) is greatly simplified
due to clear sparning of Golden Gate Parkway. Powerlines along the north side of Golden Gate

Parkway will be impacted and three transmission poles will potentially need to be relocated

further north to accommodate an overpass altemative.

Due to drainage, geometric, functional, constructability, MOT, cost/benefit and a sa{ety concem

an underpass will need to be thoroughly scrutinized as part of subsequent phase of the project in
conjunction with all the stakeholders (Ref. Exhibit 4).

An on-street pedestrian crossing option (signal and crosswalk) provides an economical solution

and one location was explored at Freedom Palk as part of this study. (Ref. Exhibit 5)

An overpass concept shall be carefully evaluated in conjunction with the on-street altemative

based on anticipated level of pedestrian characteristics, use and available resources. Three

varying degrees of aesthetics and accessibility options for an overPass altemative have been

shown in Exhibits 6 thru 8. The probable conskuction cost for the overPass options range from

2.0 M to 5.0 M, whereas the on-street crossing provides the most economical solution at approx.

200K.

Page 1



dt2mJ. PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 601 09.2

1.0 PROJECTDESCRIPTION
The project site is located along the stretch of Golden Gate Parkway between Freedom Park (north
side) and Gordon River Greenway (south side) in Naples, Florida. Golden Gate Parkway is
or,r,ned and maintained by Collier County. The adjacent parcel to the south was recently
purchased by Moorings, lnc. in April of 20L4. The parcel to the north is owned by Collier County.
Additional stakeholders include the City of Naples, which owns the sewer and water and Florida
Power and Light (FPL) which owns the overhead electric in the vicinity of the project. Teco Gas,
Century Link Cable, Summit Broadband, Comcast, FPL Fibemet, and Collier County own various
utilities in the area.

Potential wetlands exist along the southem and northem edge of Golden Gate Parkway. Bridge
Culvert No. 030772 is also in close proximity of the proposed project. The Naples Zoo at
Caribbean Gardens is immediately south of Gordon River Greenway. Naples High School and
Coastland Mall are located just west of the project location. Figures 1 & 2 provide location map
and vicinity details.

1.1 Project Location

I
\

t
1
Qi

,/t

!

t/

I

-a
scall..t

t
{I

-

I

)

n
a

?

dl.

It t

ItEpb3 ltlgh t )
>\-J

tl I

z at I,r
o,I

ir
I

i
I

I

Th. N.pl.s
Hol.l & Gol Ilja/\ l\ I

t{rL. Muolcir.l &pon {
A.

-gE-

ZA
Napl.s

PROJECT
LOCATION

FIG. 1 - Project Location & Vicinity Map

Page 2

l--1-'-

ti )

/4



c/yr?mt
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Pro.lect No. 60109.2

Gordon River

Greenway

L,2

FIG. 2 - Project Vicinity Aerial View

Project Objectives

This project is being explored primarily to provide a safe crossing of Golden Gate

Parkway for pedestrians and biryclists traversing from Freedom Park to the
Gordon River Greenway Park.

7.2.t Background, Justification and Benefits

The Collier County Growth Management DePartment, Transportation
Engineering Division has initiated a feasibility study for a pedestrian crossing

across Golden Gate Parkway in Naples, Florida. The proposed crossing will
provide pedestrians with a convenient, safe route to traverse between Freedom
Park, located on the nortlt side of Golden Gate Parkway and Gordon Rivel
Greenway Park located on the south side of Golden Gate Parkway, just east of
Freedom Park. The main objective of the study is to identify Potential oossing
locations, evaluate pedestrian crossing alternatives, define site constraints
(geometry, utilities, environmental, etc.), within the Proiect vicinity and prepare

preliminary cost data. This report will be used by staff to evaluate crossing options

and identify funding needs to advance the project to the next stage.

Justification of the selected crossing option in the subsequent phase will need to
carefully weigh the benefit and cost, combined with the level of anticipated use

and potential safety considerations. The proposed location shall also address

any safety and sight distance issues for vehicular traffic on Golden Gate

Parkway.

Page 3

Freedom Park

iF{

.rl

}
t

u.- l t
N

a
\

1

\*

!!::ry

1

'I

I .c
E



dtzYrJ. PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARX TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

L.2.2 Feasibility Study Objectives

The objective of this feasibility study is to identi{y the opportunities and obstacles
related to constructing a pedestrian/bicycle crossing of Golden Gate Parkway
between Freedom Park and Gordon River Greenway Park. The study will focus
on a pedestrian overpass (bridge), pedestrian underpass (tururel) and an "on-
stree/'crossing (pedestrian signal). The feasibility study provides a cursory
review of the existing conditions and features within the study limits. The
feasibility study developed preliminary conskuction costs for the viable
altematives for budget purposes.

This feasibility study and altematives analysis provided will form the basis for
further refinement and development of altematives during the subsequent phases
of the project.

Page 4



e*t?mJ.

2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS

2.L Golden Gate Parkway

The segment of Golden Gate Parkway between Freedom Park and Gordon River
Greenway is a &lane facility classified as a divided urban arterial Class 1a based on Collier
County's 2035 Needs Plan Level of Service (Table 10-4). The level of services is designated
as "C" with an average annual daily traffic count (A ADT) of 52,773. The roadway is posted
35 mph for westbound traffic and 45 mph for eastbound traIfic. The Typical Section
consists of three 12 foot wide travel lanes in each direction and a 12 foot auxiliary lane
with right tum movement into Freedom Park as well as Gordon River Greenway Park

and a 22 foot raised median. The raised median accommodates directional left tum lanes

into the Parks. Stormwater runoff is conveyed by curb and gutter into a closed drainage
system.

E -

FIG. 3 - Looking West tonrards Freedom Park FIG. 4 - Looking East towards
Gordon River Greenway

FIG. 5 -Bridge Culvert #030172 FIG. 5 - Control Structure to the South

Bridge Culvert No. 030172 conveys Gordon River flow under Golden Gate Parkway at an

approximate 29 degree skew. According to the available data, it is a 49.5 feet long multi-

cell concrete box culvert structure constructed in 1953. It is listed as structurally adequate,

has a sufficienry rating of 72.3 and is not posted for any load restrictions. A water control

structure with Amil-gates exists on the south side. A guardrail exists at the approach end

of this structure along Golden Gate Parkway for vehicular Protection. Any proposed

pedestrian crossing will need to minimize any imPacts to this structure.

Page 5

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

r

S"

I

rtu
-4'

T

rt



C*t?ttvt
PEOESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No. 60109.2

2.2 Public Transit

The Golden Gate Parkway - Goodlette Frank Road area is currently being served by
Collier Rapid Transit (CAT) Route 25, shown in Lime Green, in Figure 5. A bus stop is
located next to the westbound auxiliary lane into Freedom Park and will have to be
accommodated as part of proposed improvements. Any proposed changes to the current
bus stop location will have to be coordinated.

E cat*,-,
I
t
I
t

i
{

I
.,1
Ei

I
1
I

II

CtJ o{t'lo*.
o

EEI

aEt*l- oE ob o-_- ,,\E a-

I
-l
J

I
!
I

i
I
I

oi

@--

I

a

'l

6

9

To l{rc Llan/O
!

t

I
I
,

9

I
I
t

I
t

.'' I
I
I

Transit Bus Route
25 bus stop within
Prolect Limits

iI!!o

o

E
*!

l
! j

J

a

,i

o

FIG. 7 - Collier Area Transit (CAT) Bus Route Map

Page 6

ToLlr5h@

--

oc

9



ehzwt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

2.3 Pedestrian/SidewalkCharacteristics

A five (5) foot sidewalk and eight (8) foot buffer area exists adjacent to the south side of
Golden Gate Blvd as shown in Fig. 8, while a six (5) foot sidewa-Ik exists adjacent to the

north side of Golden Gate Parkway as shown in Fig 9. Pedestrian use can be characterized
as moderate.

Curently there are no designated pedestrian crossings within the project limits.

There are no designated bike lanes and bikers currently use the sidewalk as seen in Fig 8.

During the subsequent phase of the projec! additional information including pedestrian
and bicycle counts, mobility pattems and user demographics will be further analyzed.

6

FIG.8-SouthSidewalk FIG.9-NorthSidewalk

2.4 Drainage

The urban roadway section conveys stormwater by curb and gutter to a series of inlets
that receive runoff water from Golden Gate Parkway and conveys it through an

underground system. Feasible altematives will have mininal effect on the existing

stormwater facilities. Although no new impervious pavement area is being added to the

corridor, impacts (however minimal) to adiacent vegetation (uplands/wetlands) may

require Permitting Agency (SFWMD - USACE) reviews.

2.5 Geotechnicalconditions

A limited desk-analysis was conducted to assess anticipated soil conditions. Soils in this

area are expected to be quartz sand with trace clay and shell to depths ranging from 5 to

10 feet below existing ground surface. Shallow limestone of the Tamiami formation can

be expected below the surficial sands and extends to over 100 feet deep. The top of the

limestone is very dense and locally referred to as caprock. Seasonal high ground water

is assumed to be 2-3 feet below existing pavement subbase.

lr

t-1

J

Page 7



ehzwt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60'109.2

For purposes of this report, the following assumptions were made in order to develop
"Order of Magnitude" costs.

The shallow limestone caprock may/will require pre-drilling but underlying
limestone layers are suitable for conventional driven pile foundations or drilled shafts.

Caprock is difficult artd costly to excavate which makes an underpass option less
viable.

A full geotechnical investigation will be performed during subsequent phases of the
project.

2.6 Utilities

A limited site review was conducted to identify utilities readily visible within the project
area. In addition, a Sunshine State One Call of Florida (SSOCOF), design ticket was

FIG. 10 - Powerlines

Other utilities within proiect area include
o Florida Power and Light Fibemet LLC Fiber (High speed fiber optic network to

provide telecommunication support.)
. Collier County Traffic Operations Section (Eleckical and Fiber)
. Cig of Naples (Sewer and Water)
. Comcast (CATD
o Summit Broadband lnc. (Fiber Optic)
o Teco Peoples Gas (Gas)
. Century Link Naples (Phone & Fiber Optic)

Page 8

placed to identify members of SSOCOF within the
vicinity of the design project. (See Appendix D).

Potentially Impacted Utilities:

o Florida Power and Light (Fig. 10)

High voltage Transmission lines exist along the north
side of Golden Gate Parkway. Additionally, a

distribution line is also present with a lower vertical
clearance. The distribution line pole discontinues at the
start of the Freedom Park auxiliary lane and appears to
go underground further west. Any overpass option
will require relocations. Potential signal poles will
need to be coordinated with FPL to ensure proper
OSHA clearance is maintained.



e*t?mt
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:

FREEDOM PARK TO GOROON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No.60109.2

-'T-
'.Ei

FIG. 11 - Observed Utility Marker

More detailed investigations, field surveys and utility locations will need to be

accomplished during the next phase of the project.

Page 9



ehzYvt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEOOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

3.0 DESIGN CRITERIA

FIG. 12 - Eastbound speed limit Sign

ZI

FIG. 13 Westbound speed limit Sign (heading into the Ieft curve ahead)

3.2 VerticalClearances

According to FDOT PPM Table 2.10.1, the minimun required vertical clearance for a

pedestrian overp ass is 17'-6" . Additionally according to FDOT PPM Figure 8.7.1, the
minimum headroom/urder clearance for pedestrians shall be 8'-0".

-,-r r
li, ;r

The proposed pedestrian overpass will be considered as a shared used path and will be
12 ft wide as required by FDOT PPM Section 8.7.1

3.1 HorizontalClearances

This segment of Golden Gate Parkway has a posted speed of 45 miles per hour (mph)
eastbound and 35 mph westbound relative to the potential pedestrian crossing location.

According to FDOT PPM Table 2.17.6, Ior
design speed < 45 mph, a minimum lateral
offset of 16 feet is required from the edge of
the outside travel lane to any bridge pier
or abutrnent and 6 feet minimum from the
kaffic (auxiliary) lane. The existing median
width (approx. 22 feet) is not sufficient to
meet the latera.l offset requirements,
therefore vehicular protection will be
required for any piers constructed within
the median.

t
{

Page 10



C*t?twv

3.3 Stopping Line ofSight Distance

There is no signal in the immediate wicinity of the proposed pedestrian crossing,
therefore the proposed improvement is not anticipated to adversely imPact stoPPing
sight distance with the exception of Altemab Location 1.

3.4 Accessibility

All features must comply with the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) requirements
for accessibility per FDOT Structures Manual.

3.5 Elevators

Elevators must comply with ADA and ASME A17.1latest safety code for Elevators and

Escalators subject to further analysis in the subsequent phase of the project.

3.6 Aesthetics

Various levels of aesthetics will be explored as the potendal project progresses. This will
include structure type and integration of various elements for enhanced aesthetics.

Landscaping and lighting can also provide significant enhancemenb and will have to be

incorporated as desired. Aesthetic lighting can have a dramatic effect as shown below.

t
I

\.__

lt I I I ITE
II I- $Ni- li rl rli

It
-*ri

rlr

-* Ill-r-_..1

rBfi,i;

\--

D A.NA

!

Figwe 74 Nighttime View of Dana Point Bidge, CA

Page 11

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEOOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

I

'(

f



C*t?trt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

4.0 AlternativesAnalysis
4.L LocationAhematives

Four potential locations were considered for the purpose of this feasibility study and are
depicted in Exhibit 1. A variety of factors were considered in determining these location
alternatives.

These four pedestrian crossing locations provide varying degrees of access points and
have differing benefits/impacts based on constructability, environmental impact,
functionality and projected visual impact to pedestrians, bicyclist and the kaveling public.

Table 1: Alternative Locations Comparison

Location
Altemative

Advantages Disadvantages Remark

Alt. 1 Close to Freedom Park. Sight distance issues due to
curve to the west and also
existing Freedom Park. Farthest
from Gordon River Greenway.
Wetland impacts.

Alt.2 Close to Freedom Park.
Improved sight conditions
relative to Alt. 1

Distance from Gordon River
Greenway Park. Wedand
impacts.

Alt.3 Splits the distance between
Freedom Park and Gordon
River Greenway Park.
Provides opportunity to
cormect crossing
pedestrian traffic to the
Freedom Park boardwalk
network. Provides minimal
crossing distance to
traverse the roadway
section. Equal distance
between parks. Aesthetic
placement for landmark
crossing.

Proximity to the existing Bridge
Culvert and water control
structure to the south. Wetland
impact.

Recomm
ended
Location

AIt.4 Proximity to Gordon River
Greenway Park.

Farthest from Freedom Park.
Connection to Gordon River
Boardwalk will require
crossing Gordon River. Sight
issue for westbound traJfic
exiting from Gordon River
Greenway. Wetland Impacts.

Page 12



dtzmr. PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

Based on the preliminary comparison Altemative Location 3 will be considered for the
purposes of this feasibility study.

4.2 CrossingAlternatives

The focus of this feasibility study was to compare the following three crossing

altematives

) Pedestrian Overpass

) Pedestrian Underpass

) On-Street Crossing

(Ref. to Exhibit 3)

(Ref. Exhibit 4)

(Ref. Exhibit 5)

The Pedestrian Overpass and Underpass were considered at Location 3 discussed above,

whereas the on-street crossing alternatives were considered near the enEances to

Freedom Park and Gordon River Greenway. The following is a discussion of these

various options.

4.2.1 Pedestrian Overpass

Ac c e sdAW o a ch C onfigur at i on

The Overpass Alternative at location 3 has adequate room to place ADA compliant
switch-back access ramps at the north approach but a stair/elevator tower will be

needed at the south approactu to minimize wetland impacts.

Stairs - Cast-in-place or precast concrete stairs contained within an access tower
with a roof are envisioned for the proposed project. Use of steel stairs is not
corsidered desirable due to the outdoor nature of the project.

Elevator - An elevator shaft with a lift to the overpass level. This structure would
require a mechanical room for housing the elevator hydraulic and electrical
equipment in conjunction with the elevator and elevator shaft structure. The
mechanical room would be located directly under the end pla(orm and its roof
would serve as the landing for the elevator and stair terminus. The use of elevators
does introduce some maintenance needs. Additionally, stairs would provide
access from ground level in the event of power failure or for access for those
wishing to walk.

Ramps - These are commonly constructed with concrete pier columns and cap
with concrete walkway, with handrail and fencing. This option for a ramp is a
more traditional access for pedestrian overpasses. The decking is formed and
poured in place. MSE wall can be utilized for ramps but creates edifices which
tend to block the open view and do not appear desirable at the proposed crossing.

Three di{ferent Construction Types have been evaluated for the pedeshian bridge
crossing, based on review of similar pedestrian crossings, which satisfy varying

Page 13



eh2ttvl. PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUOY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

degree of aesthetic needs for the proposed skucture. (Ref. to Exhibit 2 and 5 thru
e)

Utilitaian Aesthetics GDOT [,euel 7).

This type of bridge will consist of conventional prestressed concrete girder type
structure such as Florida I-Beams. A single as well as two span skucture is
possible. A two-span span structure will allow use of shallower beams but will
introduce a median pier wfuch will be in the clear zone and will require vehicular
protection. The concrete deck would be poured in place with curbing, fencing, and
railing system. The approach ramp to the north will provide ADA compliant
accessibility, whereas the stair/elevator tower will provide ADA compliant access
to the south.

This option wi.ll be consistent with FDOT Aesthetic level L which is defined as,

l,evel One: Consists of cosmetic improvements to conventional Deparknent bridge
types, such as the use of color pigments in the concrete, texturing the surfaces,
modifications to faria walls, beams, and surfaces, or more pleasing shapes for
columns and/or caps.

Mid-leoel Aesthetics (FDOT Leael 2)

This type of bridge will consist of a prefabricated or custom designed Steel truss
type sbucture. A poured in place concrete deck with railing and fencing will be
placed within the tfuough box-type truss. This structure would be single span and
will not require a pier in the median.

The approach ramp to the north will provide ADA compliant accessibility,
whereas the stair/elevator tower will provide ADA compliant access to the south.
The access to$rer to the north will be slightly different than the utilitarian option
in that it will also have a stair option and both the towers at each end will have
consistent looks with a similar footprint and roof structure for enhanced aesthetics.
Steel kuss can be painted based on the selected aesthetic theme.

This option will be consistent with FDOT Aesthetic level 2 which is defined as,

Level Two: The emphasis is on full integtation of efficienry, economy and elegance
in all bridge components and the structure as a whole. Consideration should be
given to structural systems that are inherently more pleasing, such as

hammerhead or "T" shaped piers, oval or polygonal shaped columns, integral
caps, piers in lieu of bents, smooth kansitions at superstructure depth change
locations, box-type supershuctures, concealed drain pipes, conduits and utilities,
etc.

Simature Aesthetics (FDOT Lmel3)

This altemative will iavolve architectural input for carefully integrating the entire
theme with careful attention to the neighborhood and an overall fit in the

Page 14



eh?mt
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUOY:

FREEOOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Pro.ject No. 60109.2

surroundings including use of landscaping and lighting. This tlpe of bridge can

consist of a signafure concrete oPtion or some iconic saucture using a combination
of arch shape and cable supported structure. This structure vvould be single span

and will not requhe a pier in the median.

The approach ramp to the north will provide ADA compliant accessibility,
whereas the stair/elevator tower will provide ADA comPliant access to the south.

The access tower will serve similar PurPose as the Mid-level option but will
complement the finish treatments on the overpass superstruch-rre \ /hile the entire
overpass will showcase an integrated theme and will provide highest level of
aesthetic appeal.

This option will be consistent with FDOT Aesthetic level 3 which is defined as,

Level Three: The emphasis in this level applies more to the overall aesthetics when
passing tluough or under an interchange or at other sites such as historic or highly
urbanized areas where landscaping or unique neighborhood featules must be

considered. The bridge itseU shall comply with kvel Two requirements. This level
of work may require, at the County's option, a subconsultant (architect to consider
adiacent building styles, and landscape themes) with the necessary expertise and

credentials to perform the desired work

4.2.2 PedestrianUnderpass

The desirable size of an underpass is 14 ft wide and 10 ft high as per FDOT Plans

Preparation Manual Section 8.6.6. The seasonal high groundwatel is likely 2 or 3
feet below the pavement sub-base and is subject to verification of assumptions

from the original roadway design and groundwater data. The underpass will have

to be partially depressed below the seasonal high groundwater table in order to
minimize raising of Golden Gate Boulevard. An underdrain and pumping system

will be required to keep the structure dry and functional at all times. This raises a

pedestrian safety and maintenance concem. It is envisioned that Golden Gate

Parkway profile will have to be raised approximately 10 ft with a crest vertical
curve to accommodate placement of an FDOT cast-in-place concrete box culvert
sections with considerations for waterstoPs (Ref. to Exhibit 2).

Given the fact that the roadway profile will need to be raised, locating the

underpass near altemative location 3 will necessitate reconstructing the at-grade
cormections at access drives to Freedom Park and Gordon River Greenway
Entrances. This may also necessitate the replacement of Bridge Culvert No. 030172

which conveys the Gordon River under Golden Gate Parkrvay.

Moving the underpass to location 4 will help with the cormection to Freedom Park
but will be too close to Gordon River Greenway.

Accordtng to FDOT PPM Stctron 8.7.7, Pdestnan underpasses are generally untlesirtble

for sat'ety reasons. Local lau' tnforcentnt persorurel should also be consulte,l to assure

puhltc safetrl, elnergency accesstbihfi m tht casc o.f an unilerpass optiort.

Page 15



c*tztrt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

A conceptual underpass layout which was evaluated is shown in Exhibit 4.

4.2.3 On-StreetPedestrianCrossing

FDOT provides special signals to indicate when pedeskians may safely cross.
These may be "ped-heads" attached to conventional traffic signals or pedestrian-
only signals such as the "Rapid Rectangular Flashing Beacon" or 'HAWK'
signals." Rapid Rectangular Flashing Beacons may be inappropriate for this
situation because the location near a curve, number o( lanes and traffic volume.
Coordination with the County to investigate opportunities to employ Pedestrian
Hybrid Beacon "HA14'K" signals or additional Eaffic signal options should be
corsidered.

Page 16

rI i

aa

l

I

.,YI_.Y
I *-''- )\

-t

!

------:.:-!

FIG. 15- Example of Hawk Treatment



ellr?mv
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No. 60109.2

4.3

4.3.2 lmpacts

The proposed crossing will impact potential wetlands to the south. The exact

delineation of jurisdictional wetlands is unknown at this time and will need to be

investigated in the subsequent phase of the project. Use of an elevator tower in-
lieu of a switch-back ramp aims to minimize these impacts to the south as

discussed earlier.

The proposed crossing will also have drainage and utility imPacts. The biggest

impact will be to the high voltage Eansmission lines to the north, as discussed

earlier. At a minimum three of the transmission poles will need to be relocated to
the north to facilitate construction of the nor*r end of the bridge crossing. Impact
to the lower voltage distribution lines can be minirnized at the selected location.

Detailed analyses and refinement of ramp, elevator and stair tower footprints will
need to be conducted after more complete utility information is collected in the

subsequent phase of the project.

Page L7

Other Considerations

4.3.1 Constructability & Maintenance of Traffic (MOT)

The study included a limited analysis of MOT requirements for each option. The

overpass option primarily involves construction of the access towers and ramps

and bridge abuknents which are outside of the Golden Gate Parkway typical
section. There appears to be adequate room near each access to position a

conventional crawlet crane for any necessary pile driving and foundation work.
Hydraulic cranes can be subsequently used to finish the poured in place ramp and
tower consbuction. Bridge superskuctule erection can be accomplished by

delivering the beams along Goiden Gate Parkway and using two cranes to Pick
the superstructure with nighttime closures. Any need for detour for this limited
closure and associated traffic impact will have to be evaluated in the subsequent

phase of the project.

The underpass option will create the biggest challenge and will have the greatest

impact on the eisting 5-lane traffic. Raising Golden Gate Parkway wi.ll have to be

accomplished in two or three phases by reconskucting one half at a time which
makes it impossible to maintain 6Janes of traffic and is considered prohibitive.



dt?nw. PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE GROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEOOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Pro.iect No. 60109.2

4.5 Probable Construction Costs

The focus of this feasibility study was to compare order of magnitude budgetary costs for
viable crossing altematives. Cost data was also compared with available historical data
from completed similar proiects. Pedestrian overpass costs reflect the cost of access

features and the bridge crossing. General contingency has been used to account for
Mobilization, MOT and any site/civil work pertaining to the overpass altematives. The
cost estimates cover conskuction only and do not include costs of Right-of-way
acquisition, subsequent design and construction engineering services or arurual operating
and maintenance expenses for the proiect. The costs of special safety and security features

such as emergenry call stations, closed circuit TV, audio surveillance, central station
monitoring etc. are not included. Refer to Appendix D for preliminary cost backup
information.

TABLE 3: Estimate of Probable Construction Cost

Crossing Option Description Probable Cost

Overpass Utilitarian Aesthetics
(FDOT kvel 1)

$ 2to$3M

Mid-level Aesthetics
(FDOT Level 2)

$ 3to$4M

Signature Aesthetics
(FDOT Level 3)

$ 4to$5M

Underpass Golden Gate Parkway
Elevated with phased

construction

$8M

On-Street Across from Freedom
Park

$200K

Across from Gordon
River Greenway

$200K

Page 1.9

K=Thousands ; M=Millions



cllt?mt
PEDESTRIAN BRIOGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No. 60'109.2

4.4 AhernativeCrossingsComparison

The following table provides a comparison of the three crossing options using a
qualitative grading criteria described trelow. It is evident that the Underpass option is not
desirable. The overpass option provides an aesthetic and safer crossing altemative than
the on-sheet crossing. In the subsequent project phase, the construction cost, utility and
environmental impact needs to be carefully weighed against the on-skeet option with the
level of anticipated use of the proposed crossing.

TABLE 2: Alternatives Comparison

Issue
Proposed Improvement

Overpass Option Underpass Option On-Street Option

Roadside Safety
B C B

Blidge ToweE/ Rarnps will be

locaM oubide Clear Zone
Cuardrail ne€ded to protect users kom

N{SE waX drop-ofis)
Vehicle/Pedestsian Confl ict Point

Pedestrian Safety
B C C

Clirnb/FaU Concems
CritrE, Flood, nlumination, Railing FaI

Concem
Vehicle/PedesEian Confl ict Point

Future
Accommodations

B D/F A
Can add future lane if needed ry

using barrier wall
Relo.ate l\,{sE wa[s, Mc,f, Signifcant

Minorcosts

Constructablity
and MOT

B D/F A
Minor l,ane clo6ur6

SignGcant Issues - Irne
clo6ur€s/ Ph.sed Constructioi

Minorbsues

Environmental
Impacts

B/C C/D A
Rarnp vs. Stair/EleEtor E}?luation

will Determine
Wedan4 Croundwater Pumpin&

Raised Profile - Noise Irnpacts

Utitity lmpacts
C C/D

FPL Transmjssion/ Distribuuoir
ldpact(s) IsolaEd location(s)

Undcrgmund Utility Irrpacts 1800 LF
N/S sides, Potential FPL

No/Minor Impacts

Ease of Use
C B A

Ramps Inconv€nient/ Cirruitous Ramps Inconveniglt/Circuitous Push Button - No Issues

Aesthetics
A/B D B/C

Dependant on Tr?e of Stucture
selecd - tandma* Considqation"

No signature appeal, MSE WaIs,
Railinss, Guardrails

Construction Cost
C/D D/F A

Dependant on Tr?e of Stsucture

select€d - "I-andrnark Consid€ration '

Initial Construction and LonS Term
Maintenance Costs SiFiff cant

Minirnal Costs

Maintmance

B/C DlF
Routine InsFlion, Painun&

Elelator/Ratrp/Ra ing
Maint.trance

Routine Insp€ction, Paintin&
Rarnp/Railing Maintmance, Punping

Syst€rt Ughting, IVISE WaIs
Minor - Tpical Maintenance

Grading Scale
B = Desiroble

F = Unocceptoble

A = Most Desiroble

D = Less Desiroble

Page 18

A

Tpical Application

C = Sotisfoctory



PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILIW STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

OVER GOLDEN GATE PARKWAY

APPENDIX A - EXHIBITS



It

I
il

M

l*

P
I

FREEDO ARK
$
#
-J
zo
F
()
oJ

(.)

FJ
z
o
F
ooJ

N
#J
z
o
tr
ooJ

ffifiE

ahSr
l-

!

I I

I

t:Lr?*tt
EXHIBIT 1

ALTERNATIVE CROSSING LOCATIONS

7
N /

\

u

ltTFt
I.

I
l-i

_T I
I

I

*rt

E [::--:l l.- -,1

FJ
z
o
F
ooJ

I I
l
J

I

!
I

I

I

I

J

lr
\,i

l
I

t

I

I

I

LL t

GORDON RIVER
GREENWAY

,t

1\



d,q
2
f
oz

rlle6
*g

F
o-
UJozo
trl

F
2
d
u,t

TE

s

ot

.il
9lol

FISl
chol

E sl$|

il3l3t
;sl

rl

a
li
lo

lq

F
l:
t:

I

Esr

x{
!:l

=ri9l!,

[|;
:l{
3li
r.- O

or>l

EIEIE

Hl!ls
-l>16
u;ls
SiIE' 

=tlF-lo
5r9l

;E

t.' E

!-
atE9

g

ii
i\a!

!s
"-!

L
;6

i

:

;,

1



s
6

Flo
3

6z;s
*3

d

o

!
i

!
I

.l
\,1

I
r

I

t

/

t\,q

l

/

o
tr

,

I
o

B,
\

FE

I

I

ttt

il

I

l

\

I

rrl



ilnilmr

I

trlSll

rh&

EXHIBIT 4
I.JNDERPASS OPTION LAYOUT

dt%tm,

!

\- 7

lr \

+ {.

t r-

> I

rl E)

ru-vI



st
F:
o
j

:'o
!qL-o

t

zo

Y(.
o-

oo
t.lJ
ult
Lr

,

I
t

)

TI llt il

-t

{

--

tl.

st

F

illll
_]

-
I.i

I
I
I

LJ T

L \

il
lt
l.
I

I



T

-

EXHIBIT 6
OVERPASS RENDERING. UTILITARIAN AESTHETICS

-

I

clrtzttl.

a.,
I

f".^- f4

I

lz
-a

{-i -l

I

\ t\
a.

L

./

^/
-t



/

\lr
rtat
lIr I

T

lNlr-|ll

-a

IlNrt#l:llwltrll,t?t112/i,liiit1il#ti':
ti,a

INlNI

tD-

----

iiil
-''Tt' ;IF

EXHIBIT 7
OVERPASS RENDERING . MIO.LEVEL AESTHETICS

c*t}fii

--ffi
t-

il

-a E



--.

7II

EXHIBIT 8
OVERPASS RENDERING.SIGNATURE AESTHETICS (CONCRETE)

dt2,ttt

I
It
Il
I

.tlr.-

I

a I

-4

\
,r'r'r



-t
€N
EO
F

o'E

9

I
E
o

I

I

I

,I
a

ELE
I

T-

H

F a

E
Fi

I

\

\



PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

OVER GOLDEN GATE PARKWAY

APPENDIXB-SITEPHOTOS



clt?ttvt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUOY
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

Entrance to Gordon River Greenway

Ipp
Entrance to Freedom Park

I

i

!:rla{ "t{ r-*

,1,

I

!

tE I

,.*4..ir. , --

:r



ehznYv PEOESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEOOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

Vegetation near Gordon River Greenway

Vegetation along Golden Gate Parkway South Edge

{. -.

t.
i

Fil

t'

I t,. I

.l

t

FFE

".; l+.:,

T

LI

L I
a

,

a

f ffi



ehzmt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GOROON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

I

View of Powerlines

t

lF+r'

I

d-,s

-i: 
a,:1.

I



elt2rivl. PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

Collier Area Transit Route 25 Stop

t

Ji



ehzYYt
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Pro.iect No. 60109.2

Curve West of Freedom Park Entrance (Above)

Freedom Park Entrance looking East on GG Parkway

urF-

\
\

\
\



ch2r.iYt

Buried Fiberoptic Line

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEOOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2



ehzvvt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

Existing Roadway Lighting

7- .-1

4",

a ,,'

7-t

f*a E

\
7



cltztntt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEOOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

Wetland Vegetation South of Golden Gate Parkway

F

'a\
.

r{

.i

\{

,l
I

ir,

t
f-



PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

OVER GOLDEN GATE PARKWAY

APPENDIX C . REFERENCE PHOTOS OF

OTHER PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS



elt?ttyJ.
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No. 60109.2

1. Lake Mary Pedestrian Overpass, Orlando, FL



ehzmt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

??
D

!

E
flr

3
:rf

-,D11'
lll ' "'

t "ilbrrf
;

I



e)t%tvJ.
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No.60109.2

T

T

Jt(

IrIITI I_,rr_._lt[

.i&
7

lli

\_

-t

,4
he)

-ra



e)t?mt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE GROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

t

h
\
l

cs
- qra

\

G
7',



C*t?tttJ.
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No.60109.2

I'

',1

.r:tr,



clt?mt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

I
L

I

.,1

r

.l
)

I
l-J l

_- ib

\

t rr*

7-!
iilllli,',j lj

,i

*

l. caII
tr

H

r!-.

.. l'.

jru '-
., '



ehznw. PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEOOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

E

gYS*-,*---l'.. n.att:r-l ':

r.a->L. E

l l r lt l ll

tl
rrlrll

D

I

-+

,lll
"rirrllliI

1l



e*t?mt
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No. 60109.2

2. Pacific Coast Highway Overpass,
Dana Point, CA



eltztvt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GOROON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

--=r7 t'

f'f

rr
sr-:\'

h

I I

t-

t -{II

t

a

,l

t;- --AI

\, ,L_|( .i-, ,
I

E

I

Et
I EJ

!j..

trnr. I

-!.'-' .

{

/

''!n
o

u t -1t

t_r
I



ch?twt
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUOY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No. 60 109.2

il
E I

It

I II
,

-
T [.II

I I

I

mFa

JI

b3

Iss

il!a;t*t!
rl tt _a-;;{aL-l--'

t

-

I {? a

:
i
irI I

I



eh?nYv
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEOOM PARK TO GOROON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No.60109.2

3. W. Ridge Road Pedestrian Bridge,
Rochester, NY



eh?mt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GOROON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

D

I

i11rr rr, h I

E

_I
-l

*

I

T

€

Y?

-!t
ta

,e.

;:Al-

l, /
'l

--

,,.1.
:



C*t?tttt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GOROON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

h.--trA.*e *:! I
2

:l

a r
h

-:=>lt

-t
FEf. .

D



cJrl?mt
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No.60109.2

4. MOSI Pedestrian Overpass, Tampa, FL



e*t?ttvJ.
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No.60109.2

I Ill llllllll

'ilillllllllllllllll mu

-'. I.

G

['
t

I

T :'l

___l

l, I I
I d ,rII



c*t?mt PEOESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60'109.2

at e0

-!'r-,FB:-?_- 
__ _-'

': -."'*-,',i.j " ":tw;!,trf 

$llh

i

,W

....1

I,'

{:.I{*.

.-e

I I t

L
I€

\

,]

-t-
It

f-

)



elt?nw. PEOESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUOY
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No.60109.2

5. Curlew Road Pedestrian Bridge,
Clearwater, FL



eltzYYu
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No. 60109.2

- !,

I

€ .tr €

t

l
I.l

t

t'L{-F-.-

(

. tt

1"i
o

qr
I t
I \-

11

i

1

L



eltzvvJ.
PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK
Collier County Project No. 60109.2

)

-/t f

,1

t#
-- --ii-

T;,qlr



cltznw.

6. Sample lnfo on Variety of Other Pedestrian
Bridge Options

PEOESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2



Maitland pedestrian bridge over I-4

(Proposed as part ofl-4 Reconstruction under
construction)

,Tl
J.:-. "

-+
-

F
f'

.J I lr I l,ttr
I

lt

rI----7-__
I



Under hung Floor Beam

Vvhen clearancs below the bridge is critical, this parall€l chord style offers the shortest superslruclure depth. An

Under hung truss has its floor beams welded to the bottom of the bottom chords. lt's best suited for pedsstrian

bridges with spans up to 70', but is available in spans up to 120'.

HSection Floor Beam

For spans up to 240', the H-Section is often selected for the most efficient superstructure. This parallel chord truss

design has its floor baams welded to vertical members of the side trusses. As with all styles, the H-Section can be

created with additional camber for a more graceful look.

Bowatting

With elsgant top chords arching up from its base, the Bowstring is the pedect combination of visual appeal and

design efficiency. Bowstring is available with spans up to IOO' in an Underhung configuration and up to 20O' as an H-

Section.

: Nrr



illodlfied Bowstring

Available in similar spans as the Bowstring, the Modifred Bowstring is a more economical choice when an arched top

chord is desired. The lessrronounced arch still adds some beauty to th€ superstruclure, while keeping the budget in

check.

Box

For grade separations and enclosed walkways, the Box style is the prefened choice as it allolvs easy attachment of

bncing or glazing on the sides and/or top, when rgquired. Numerous architectural screen, roofing and branding

options can also be incorporated

'l
I

\\l-

Tl
-l

I

t I
L] I ,i

i'

;

ffi

Tl \I

lllr



I

t

,lq'"

rq
tl

L

a

l:-

|.,

I
ao _^ l*-

--,{ tr
t"- ii

J

f t

L

.{1.

)*;
EI

aI

:-

Ia\tai

-'fl@,-
-i



l--

Ii4 "'- \h,
$,

I
t'

rl-

I
I

-.Ii.
lt

,t IF

I

trff,[-B I T-f

-l

i
,I

ll

[-^0il
I I- r .{l

L ,I
f

-a

.D

:

't
I



tFz

f;

--yrIt
'^t-,

lt!r s
,]

E

L-

l+,
.-

EB.I..

|'
I

--7

ar--,..r.f, tt!|,

n\
I

/,

PZ'

2

I

/



i,.

t

ir

lG-

?

I



PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY

FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

OVER GOLDEN GATE PARKWAY

APPENDIX D - MISCELLANEOUS BACKUP DATA



c*t2ivYt PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60'109.2

By
Date

BAG
61512015

Order of Magnitude Estimated Probable Cost - Overpass (Utilitarian Aesthetics)

Note: The cost estimates cover construction only and do not inctude Right-of-way aquisitior! subsequent design and construction
engineering services or annual operating and maintenance experues for the proiect. The costs of special safety and security features
such as emergency call stations, closed circuit TV, audio surveillance, central station monitoring etc. are not induded.

Item Description Remark Units Quantity CosUUnit Cosultem

,| 133.5 Foot Long-, 12 Foot Wide
S!!g!g Span Overpass

Florida l-beam superstructure with
conventional concrete deck on SIP

forms, Rail, Vinyl Fence
SF 1602 $150 $240.300

2 North Aporoach RamD Approx. 150 lonq by 25 ft wide SF 3750 $150 $562,500

3
South Towers including

foundations
Approx. size 25 ft x 25 ft EA 1 $200,000

Elevator
Elevator and Equipment with

pow€r EA $75,000 $75,000

5 Utility Relocatlons 3 Transmission poles LS 1 $500.000 $500,000

6 Site/Civil
Grading, sidewalk, drainage,

sioninq
LS 1 $150,000 $'150,000

7 MOT Maintenance of Traffic LS 1 $50,000 $50,000

8 Miscellaneous ltems (10%)
Additional ltems not specifically

listed
LS 1 $'t77 ,7aO $177,780

Contingency ('10%)
Unforseen conditions and changes

in scope of work
LS 1 $195,558

10 Mobilization (10%) LS 1 $215,114 $215.113.80

Tota I $2,365,252

Approx. Order of Maqnitude Probable Cost Say 2-3 M

IEI

r-I
I-I

I-E
I--I-

-

$200,000

4 1

9 $195,558.00



ehlnw. By
Date

BAG
6t5t2015

Order of Magnitude Estimated Probable Cost - Overpass (Mid-level Aesthetics)

Note: The cost estimates cover construction only and do not include Right-of-way aquisition, subsequent design and construction

engineering services or annual operating and maintenance expenses for the proiect. The costs of special safety and security features

"rih 
u" 

"-"rg"nay 
call stations, closed circuit TV, audio surveillance, centtal station monitoring etc. are not included.

Quantity CosuUnit CosUltemUnitsRemarkDescription

$480,600SF $300
Painted Steel Structure, Raal, Vinyl

Fence, metaldeck pan,

Lightweight Concrete Deck

133.5 Foot Long-, 12 Foot Wide

Shglg Span Overpass

$656,250SF 3750 $175ADprox. 150 lonq by 25 ft wideNorth Approach Ramp

$250,000 $500,000EA 2Approx. size 25 ft x 25 ftNo(h & South Towers including
foundations, Aesthetic treatment

1 $75,000 $75,000EA
Elevator and Equipment with

powerElevator

$500,000I $500,0003 Transmission polesUtility Relocations

$ 150,000 $150,000LS 1
Grading, sidewalk, drainage,

signingSite/Civil6

$50,000 $s0,000LS 1Maintenance of TrafflcMOT7

$241,185 $241,185LS 1
Additional ltems not speciflcally

listedMiscellaneous ltems (10%)

LS 1 $265,304Unforseen conditions and changes
in scope of workContingency (10%)9

$29'1,833.85LS 1 $291,834Mobilization (10%)10

Tota I $3,210,172

Say 3-{ MApprox. Order of ]tiagnitude Probable Cost

I-

IE

I-

-

I
I

-

I E

E

T

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

Item

1602

4

$265,303.50



chznw. PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

By
Date

BAG
615t2015

Order of Magnitude Estimated Probable Cost - Overpass (Signature Aesthetics)

Note: The cost estimates cover construction only and do not include Right-of-way aquisition, subs€quent design and construction
engine€ring services or annual operating and maintenance expenses for the prorect. The costs of special safety and s€curity features
such as emergency call stations, closed ctcuit TV, audio surveillance, central station monitoring etc. are not included.

Item Description Remark Units Quantity CosUUnit CosUltem

1
133.5 Foot Long-, '12 Foot Wide

Sinole Span Overpass

SpecialConcrete beams with deck
suppoded near the bottom llange

on precast deck panels, Rail, Vinyl
Fence,

1602 $500

Norlh Approach RamD Approx. '150 long by 25 ft wide SF 3750 $225 $843.750

3
North & South Towers including
foundatrons, Aesthetic trealment

App.ox. size 25 fl x 25 fl 2 $300.000 $600,000

4 Elevalor
Elevator and Equipment with

power EA 1 $75,000 $75,000

5 Utilily Relocations 3 Transmission poles LS 1 $500,000

6 Site/Civil Grading, silewalk, drainage,
signing

1 $200 000 $200,000

7 Landscaplng Enhancements LS 1 $75,000 $75,000

8 lilOT Maintenance of Traffic LS 1 $50,000 $50,000

9
Additional ltems not specifically

tisted
LS 1 $3'14,475 $314,475

10 Unforseen conditions and changes
in scope of work

LS 1 $345,923

1'l Mobilization (10%) LS 1 $380,515 $380,514.75

Total $4.185.662

Appror. Order of Maqnitude P.obable Cost Say 4-5 M

I-
I-

I

-

$801,000

EA

Miscellaneous ltems ('t0%)

Contingencf (10%) $345.922.50

I

I

f______T________r_-

f-------t$500,000



clltzttt, By
Date

BG
6t5t2015

order of Magnitude Estimated Probable cost - on-Street Crossing option

Note: The cost estimates cover construction only and do not include Right-of-way aquisition, subsequent design and construction

engineering services or annual operating and maintenance expenses for the project. The costs of special safety and securi$r features

,r.h u. 
"*"*g".,cy 

call stations, closed circuit TV, audio surveillance, central station monitoring etc. are not included.

CosultemQuantity CosuUnitUnitsRemarkItem
$40,000 $80,000EA 2Two installationsSiqnal Mast Arms

$40,0001 $40,000LSGrading, sidewalk, drainage,
signing, striping

Site/Civil2

$15,000,|
$15,000LSMaintenance of TrafficMOT3

$13,500LS 1
Additional ltems not specifically

listedMiscellaneous ltems (10%)4

914,850.00$ 14,850Unforseen conditions and changes
in scope of workContingency ( 10%)

$16,335.001 $16,335Mobilization (10%)6

$179,685Total

Sav 200 K__-__-_>Approx. Order of MSS]l!EdgPr9!!b!9_q94
--

T-

--

I

-

III

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUDY:
FREEDOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

Description
1

$13.500

5 1

LS



elt?tnrJ. By BG
9123t2015Date

Order of Magnitude Estimated Probable Cost - Underpass

Item Description Remark U nits Quantity CosuUnit CosUltem

1 CONCRETE BOX 14'x'10' inside openinq LF 122 $3,000 $364,500

2 APPROACH RAMPS/STAIRS Access at each end SF 4200 $80.00 $336.000

3
BRTDGE #030172
REPLACEIVIENT

Due to added height of fill, existing
structure may need to be replaced

SF 6014 $200 $1,202,850

4
1800 LF of roadway reconstruction

with driveway connections
LS 1 $2,000,000 $2,000,000

5
PUMPING STATION .

DRAINAGE

Tunnel grade will likely be
depressed in the water table to

minimize raisinq GG Pkwy
LS 1 $1,000,000 $1,000,000

6 PERMANENT MSE WALLS
Required on each side of Golden

Gate Parkway
SF 18000 $26 $468,000

7 TEMPORARY l\ilSE WALLS Required for phased construction SF 10800 s'10.00 $108,000

8 TEIVIPORARY-SHEET PILING
Required for cofferdams for

dewaterinq and box construction
SF 6250 $15.00 $93,750

9 MOT Phased construction required LS 1 $500.000.00 $500.000

10 Miscellaneous ltems (1 0%)
Additional ltems not specifically

listed
LS ,|

$607,310.00

't1 Contingency ( 10olo)
Unforseen conditions and changes

in scope of work
LS 1 $668,041.00 $668,041

't2 Mobilization ('10%) LS ,|
$734,845 $734,845

Total $8,083,296

Nole: Assume raising Golden Gate Parkway profile by 10 ft. requiring walls on each side approx. 900 ft to allow reasonable grades. Connections to
Freedom park and Gordon River Greenway will have to be elevaled.

PEDESTRIAN BRIOGE CROSSING FEASIBILITY STUOY:
FREEOOM PARK TO GORDON RIVER GREENWAY PARK

Collier County Project No. 60109.2

SITE/CIVIL

$607,310



I ; z

8;

,

Z

I

I

2

a

I

( r GI.ari

o

I

d_

t

I
:
6

Z

=

s
\
az

c'

f
5
!
d

I

I

a

{

a
;
Is

k

v

E

:
o

g

tI

E

o

1I
\
c

=<>-

xo5l-
co

l-
-J
o
co^

$3
oq
;H
GA>oo(-r
ouJ

H$a
=s
(
t-q
UJ
o
lu
a.

f
L--''

tlt
li

I

,

I

';1

il

,

tI

I
u

I

1

I

t

ir

--,-+.G--
I



Godbole, Bhushan/JAX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Ahmad, Adam/SWF
Friday, June 05, 2015 L2:L4 PM
Godbole, Bhushan/.,AX
Gramer, BilI/SWF

RE: 2014 Parcel Data

EryEry

ll rrro r rrtrr ry

-a !.rt
a !.rr.r
atnr
al-r

It appears that the parcel to the south was sold to Moorings lnc in April of last year.

Adam Ahmad P.E.

Civil Engineet
Lice n se d Ge n e ro I Co nt rqct or

Ctt' X PLat ti.a tt
qr.rrc. f.i.n t..nrl

oatroo ooa a,aal, l, at

t !d tl I ( t t lHlt ?lOiTlOl{ O, LOi t tYlN6 t Ot cotlrfL cATl PAtl UAI a

Ihiic.ro,
tra-/l.lrb tt70o . il tl,I! lvt Co uTlla ratst t2
llr.C.i.a O - Y (lr,I lt5DtLll^t

tarfit
ott2a2
rr2vot
r2/tr/05
trl19/o5

or 1t95

2

(,) t r-lL* Y.b

Lat6t Sales Hhtory
lmr

! !2'aa,o
3a
t'tl1r.0

, !?.!a,rt
t to,at!/r

lo
to
to

I

FoFr, old I r-r.r | *,a'-
P.dl Xc lraOler&

I-/aaA.- x6r,.ca Dt(
t2c x<lotta<ti aatx oi



Godbole, Bhushan/JAX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

See below for the one call

CH2M

5801 Pelican Bay Blvd

Naples, F|,34119

Ahmad, Adam/SWF
Friday, June 05,2015 12:17 PM

Godbole, Bhushan/JAX
Gramer, BilI/SWF

FW: Emailing: IRTH One call.htm

*zt*
www-ch2m.com I Linkedln lTwitter I Facebook

From: Chandler, Donna/WPB

Sent: Friday, June 05,2015 12:15 PM

To: Ahmad, Adam/SWF

Subject: Emailing: IRTH one Call.htm

Ticket : 156503351 Rev:OOO Taken: O5/05/15 10:58ET

sEate: FL cnty: coLLrER GeoPlace: NAPLES

CaIlerPlace: NAPI,ES
Subdivision:

Address:
Street : GOLDEN GATE PKWY

CrOSS 1 : GOODLETTE FRANK RD N

within 1,/4 mile: Y

Locat: STARTING APPROX L/2 MaLF- E OF THE INTER OF GOODLETTE FRAN( R-D N FoR

DESIGNcoYERAsooFTRADIUSARoUNDTI{ECENTERLINEoFGoLDENGATEPKWY

RemaTKs : IN RESPONSE TO RECEIPT OF A DESIGN TICKET, SSOCOF PROVIDES THE

ORIGINATOR OF THE DESIGN TICKET WITH A LIST OF SSOCOF MEMBERS IN THE

VICINITY OF THE DESIGN PROJECT. SSOCOF DOES NOT NOTIFY SSOCOF MEIIBERS OF

THE RECEIPT BY SSOCOF OF A DESIGN TICKET. IT 13 THE SOLE RESPONSIBII'ITY

OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER TO CONTACT SSOCOF MEMBERS TO REQUEST INFORMATION

ASOI'TTHELOCATIONOFSSOCOFMEMBERS'UNDERGROUNDFACILITIES'SI]BMISSION
OF A DESIGN TICKET }II],L NOT SATISFY TI{E REQUIREMEI{T OF CHAPTER 555'

FLORIDA STATT'TES, TO NOTIFY SSOCOF OF AN INTENA TO EXCAVATE OR DEMOI'ISH '

THAT INTENT MUST BE MADE KNOWN SPECIFICAI'LY TO SSOCOF IN THE MANNER

REQUIRED BY I,AW. IN AN EFFORT TO SAVE TIME ON FI.ITURE CAILS ' SAVE YOI]R

DESIGN TICKET NI]MBER IF YOU INTEND TO BEGIN EXCAVATION WITHIN 90 DAYS OF

Adam Ahmad P.E.

Civil Engineer
Lice nse d Ge ne rcl Co ntrq do r
T r o n s po rtotio n I us i ne ss G r o u p

D L239 43L92t2
M 1 239 273 8894



YOUR DESIGN REQUEST. THE DESIGN TICKET CAN BE REFERENCED , AND THE
INFORMATION ON IT CAN BE USED TO SAVE TIME WHEN YOU CAIL TN THE EXCAVATION
REQUEST .

*** LOOKUP BY MiUIUAIJ ***

cri ds 2610B8L46A 26LOBA741D 2610C8145A 2670C8147D

work date: 06/05/15 Time: 10:598T Hrs notc: 000 Cat.egory: 5 Duratj-on:
Due Date , 06/09/15 Time: 23:598T Exp Date | 01 /06/75 Time: 23:59ET
work L)?er DESIGN Boring: N white-1ined: N
ug/oh/BoL}L, u Machinery: N Depth: UNK Permj-ts: N N/A
Done foT : DESIGN

UNKNOWN

Company :

Co addr :

co addr2:
city i

CaIler :

Contact:
BestTime:
Fax
EMAI I

CH2M HILL lYpe: COMI
3OO1 PGA BLVD
SUITE 20 1A
PALM BEACH GARDENS State: FL Zip: 33410
DONNA CI{ANDLER Phone: 561-904-7400
DESIGN Phone:
8-5
551-904-7401
DONNA. CIIANDLER@CH2M. COM

submitued: 06/05/15 10:588T oper: PRr
Mbrs : CC1255 CN1745 CON752 CPW592 CTV413 FPLCLR FPLFOW KC1538 LS1104 PGSSW
t"lbrs : I,TI3 03

Service Area
Code

Service Area Name Contact Phone Numbers Utility Type

cc1255 COLLIER COUNTY
TRAIFIC OPERATIONS
SECTION

PAM WILSON Day: (239) 252 - 8260 ELEC &
FIBER

CITY OF NAPLES.
SEWER

ALICIA
ACEVEDO

Day: (239) 213 - 4712 SEWER

coN762 CITY OF NAPLES.
WATER

ALICIA
ACEVEDO

Day: (239) 213 - 4712 WATER

cPw592 COLLIER COUNTY
STAKE & LOCATES

NATHAN
BEALS

Day: (239) 252 - 2583 ELEC AND
SEWER

CTV413 COMCAST WILLIAM
STANTON

Day: (239) 432 - 1861

A1t: (239) 70'7 - 4168

CATV

FPLCLR FLORIDA POWER &
LIGHT--COLLIER

TRACY
STERN

Day: (800) 868 - 9554

Alt (386) 329 - 5152

ELECTRIC

FPLFOW FPL FIBERNET LLC DANNY
HASKETT**

Day: (305) 552 - 2931

Alt: (786) 246 -7827

FIBER

KCl538 MIKE REBER Day: (239) 325 - 4105 x26l
Alt (239) 631 -9251

FIBER

2

cNl745

SUMMITBROADBAND
INC,



PGSSW TECO PEOPLES GAS - FT
MYERS

BROCK
DANIELS

Day: (239) 690 - 55 17

Alt: (239) 896 - 0812

GAS

UTI3O3 CENTURYLINK-
NAPLES

JIGS SLIANG Day: (239) 263 - 6234 PHONE &
FIBER OPTIC

3



,
\

t

F

i
I

I

I

I
I
I

I
I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

E
G
riDI
ffi€t6
@

o

E
oo

rF--t

I

t

n'l

''t

q

q)

t
C
o
oo

Nt-

5e?
orr''- .:@2
o)-
'= c)-tD >
X=

I.IJ O



6t1t2015 Uglybidges.corn I C'OIDEN GATE PKWY over GOROON RIVER, Cdlier Coufy, Flo.ida

GOLDEN GATE PKWY over GORDON RIVER
Collier Countv, Florida
Enlarge map

Map

. Goosle Maps

. Yahse.!-Maps

. Bing Maps

. W.LMaps

. OpenStreetMap

Coordinates:
+26.17361, -81.78417
26'10'25" N, 81"47'03" W

E
- v-'

Iv

I

I

q
I

f

I
ll

I

Outrigger Ln

Enlerpflsa ave

ExchangeAve

<t)

Skew angle:
Owner:
Year built:

, .R€poro a maperld.
Souce: National Bridge lnventory
Information not verified. Use at your own risk.

Facts

Name: GOLDEN GATE PKWY over GORDON RIVER
Structurenumber: 030172
Location: l.l8MI WEST OF CR-31
Purpose: Canies highway and pedestrian walkway over waterway
Route classification: Local (IJrban) /19/
Length of largest span: 1 1.5 ft. [3 5 mJ
Total length: 49.5 ft. [15.1 mJ

29"
County Highway Agercy [02]
t 953

E

http://'rglyb.idges.co.n/1 078088 4t6

q lrooalt Gs
2z

B6nPl

es Beach .,
Golf Club ''

E
q
9

O

a

\
{
I

I
,

Grev o
Club ^

^dPo'pd.s

Estuary at
Oaks CountryE

a
I
6

I
I

\
Est$alj0'

L\t

at

-a



d112015 Uglybridg€s.cryn I GOLDEN GATE PKWY o\re, GORDON RIVER. Cdlis Couly. Fiqida

Historic sigrrificance: Bridge is not eligible for the National Register of Historic Places [5/
Design load: MS 18 / HS 20 F/
Number of main spans:4
Main spans material: Concrete !/
Main spans design: Cdvert fi9J
Deck type: Not applicable 1Nl

Status: Open, no restriction ftr7
Average
daily 27,904 [as of 2012J
traffic:
Tnfk 

5% of total trafficralrrc:
Structural" " --:*;' Better than present minimum criteria [7Jappralsal:
Water
adequacy Equal to present minimum criteria [6J
appraisal:
Roadway
alignment Better than present minimum criteria [7J
appraisal:
Channel Bank protection is in need of minor repairs. River control devices and embankment protection
protection: have a little minor damage. Banks and/or channel have minor amounts of drift. [7J

Shrinkage cracks, light scaling and insignificant spalling which does not expose reinforcing
Culvert steel. lnsignificant damage caused by drift with no misalignment and not requiring corrective
condition: action. Some minor scouring has occured near curtain walls, wingwalls or pipes. Metal

culverts have a smooth symmetrical curvature with superficial corrosion and no pitting. 17/

lji*Y,ron, Bridge foundations determined to be stable for the assessed or calculated scour condition. 18l

g,.:li'* 87.7 tons [79.7 metric tons]
ratmg:

*:il"ty 52.5 tons [47.7 metric tons|
ratrng:
Suffrciencyr, .
rating:

Previous Inspections

Date

March 2012

March 2010

March 2008

March 2006

March 2004

January 2003

Suff. rating
72.3

72.3

72.3

80.1

78.1

78.1

Evaluation
Not deficient

Not deficient

Not deficient

Not deficient

Not deficient

Not deficient

Deck Super. Sub. ADT
2'7904

27904

27904

10800

10800

10800

htF/€lybridges.comi 1078088

Latest Available Inspection: March 2012

t6



6t112015

January 2001

January 1999

January 1997

January 1995

January 1993

December 1990

ugtybi€es.ccn I GOTDEN GATE aavY o,/€. GoRDON Rr\/ER, Cdlier Cqtly, Flqi&

78.1 Not deficient

69.2 Not deficient

70.2 Not deficient

71.3 Not deficient

66.5 Functionally obsolete

88.7 Not deficient

10800

10800

10800

10000

10000

10000

Uglybridges.com: National Bridge Inventory data

I Locations I Search I Cities I Forum I About I Bridgehunter.com ]
@ Copyright 2012-14, James Baughn
Disclaimer: All data is taken from the National Bridge lnventory and has not been verified.
This page's URL is http://uglvbridges.com/1078088

ttts/uglyt idges.corni 1078088 6i6



: i : e s B:I I I i !, a ! ! 3 r I j : i ; ;s;; : ] i ; ;i; : AE r,, j${l

E H H i : : $ E E c E F 5 s E E E E E E E E i E E i i i : : F E s E E E S E E !itrI

.li
I

BpBpBa*aE&86!5gE!8rB88BsN8F9s!Er6sSEEBr3:ettstBSBBtttEBtttrtBsitEErrEEr:EsBErB

EEEHEH

;3ts:i;;E3E5AtAtrBt3aEe5Be3r8r88tg*8?33

CBEleEeiCCfi e=i[&eIEiiEEE!Rpaii::::::E::

ilillii!;!iiilliiiii!!iiiilill!!!i!iiil

i;;sii;Essisr[rgiEsrEi;ri,,,tsssEEsErEs

,gl,l(<e,HE*:,

iE;ei:ET;;iigrEiiiiliEiEii*iE;;iii;iEiiE EU; : i p ; ts 2 ; ;e3se q ts E 3 =.ii 2 2,r a 6 e d s r; ; PPsP a s s I r :

iE,s;;rs,'i,,,iiiEEE[**aiigriiiiliii*sE

gE

iliruiiicsssssllru*eilisssslssigiissl
tttlttFFggtllillttiiEtggilIHtttitEr*i I

llliiEBEiiiiiiiiiii!ri;351i;l;iiii!!i!i'

E E E tIi!Il !ii!! t!!

tr3!tttttttttttlttt
r;BEBtttSSiltB B3;38

in!!-! !!! !-r-a! !! t! ! ! !
IIIIIII!IIIIIIIII}It;t,;;;;;;;;;;;;;E;

.E'EEEEEFEEFEEEEarteg!!!E!!45:::

EEASaaSAAABEaaal

eEE!B3EE9:EEesea

i:ttiIIrIi!!!iil

J55Eiili.
2 dddi? ,^ *;

,,Z3HSEHE SZEEI
EEE:EHEEi,,BiE66
iEfr;HHHiati:5ciiiailiii i, * e i f; E ! E

-=, Z P

(io i dY9E d q

6;4strBiEfc;Egcg
qdidacaada.idE5E(

" I ss*58 i

i*EliiliirsHqqii
Ei:iiilEssssgttt
:*-6aaaaBEr?;EaB3
3tds55s85555CC55

eit?343?tetee33
!5!!ataliltti!t

5!5EE!!!15!E555

}}}IITT!ITTfT!TTIIIIIIIII!!I!!!I
;3;;3iBE;;;;;;;;

IE

ET

EE
-
gE

.EI

=uEst
E

=E

?
ci

;sd5

3
5

e
;

I

E
--l!-

I

E
_s_

8


	8A Complete.pdf
	Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) Grant Application
	8A. Attachment 1 Grant Application w-o Fed Forms.pdf
	8A. Attachment 1 SS4A Project Narrative-Map-Application-without FedForms
	Attachment - Collier MPO Safety Action Plan Narrative
	Atttachment - Collier MPO Planning areas 2022
	Attachment - Application and Fed Forms - Stamped by ST

	2010 FC UB Collier County
	BUDGET NARRATIVE
	BUDGET NARRATIVE






